
 

 

 
  

 

 

DATE: May 17, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 25-2022-2023 School Lunch Hero Day, May 5, 

2023 
 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Resolution No. 25-2022-2023 School Lunch Hero Day, May 5, 2023 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

This year marks the 10th anniversary of national School Lunch Hero Day! The first Friday of 

every May, the People of California officially recognize all school food service 

professionals.  School Lunch Hero Day acknowledges our dedicated, creative, hardworking, 

reliable, and unstoppable heroes at TTUSD. Our school food service professionals led the 

nation's first Universal Meals Program movement, immediately after COVID-19 emergency 

feeding. Because of our school nutrition professionals and their commitment to student health 

and desire to improve learning outcomes for our children, TTUSD is able to offer every student a 

quality, nutritious breakfast and lunch each and every school day! 

 

This resolution would designate May 5, 2023 as School Lunch Hero Day in California to draw 

special public attention to school food service workers for their continued service to California 

students. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

PREPARED BY:  Laura Rowe for Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business 

Officer 

 

Attachment: Resolution 


